GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

460 St. Michael’s Drive
Building 300

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Telephone No. 505-983-6686
Telefax No. 505-986-1367

Telefax No. 505-986-0741 MICHAEL J. CONDON
July 10, 1996
(Our File No. 96-1.72)
RECEIVED
HAND-DELIVERED JUL 16 1996

William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division /l( . . I
2040 South Pacheco Street /w o QJil Conservation Division
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case No. 11476
Dear Mr‘ LeMay:

This will confirm my phone conversation yesterday with Florene Davidson
regarding my request that the above-referenced matter be continued from the July 11
docket to the Division’s July 25 docket. This request is in addition to the two matters for
which | requested an extension in my letter of July 8, 1996. Thank you for your attention.

Very truly yours,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.
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MICHAEL J. COMDON
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fxc:  Doyle Hartman
Carolyn Sebastian
Tom Kellahin
William F. Carr

ioc: J.E. Gallegos



